CLAIRTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TO: FAMILIES OF STUDENTS IN KINDERGARTEN — 5™ GRADE
FROM: DEBRA MAURIZIO, ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

SUBJECT:  REMINDER / NO SCHOOL DUE TO STUDENT CONFERENCE DAY
DATE: JANUARY 24, 2022

CC: GINNY HUNT, SUPERINTENDENT

The final Student Conference Day will be held on Thursday,
January 27", School will not be in session for students. |f
you have not already done so, please reach out to your
child’s teacher(s) to schedule an individual phone or online
conference via Google Meets. Conferences are mandatory
for students failing two or more core academic classes.

Two sessions will be held: QEMI”DEQ

Afternoon Session:  11:00AM-3:00PM  yA S¢HOOL

Evening Session: 4:30 PM -7:00 PM .
‘-“-'-

Friday, January 28" will be Pajama Day. Students and staff will

be permitted to wear pajamas (no slippers). Thank you in

advance for following the regular dress code when deciding if
~ pajamas are appropriate for school.

Report cards will be ‘?\
distributed on Friday, January f a ma

28'" via email through Alma.

) A
Tuesday, February 1* will be our 100" Day of HAP P Y

School. Students and staff members will be 1°°TH

celebrating the 100 days in a variety of ways.
Please see specific details from each grade- pay e
@ 41

level team for more information.
- SChool



Please keep ALL food and/or drinks
AWAY from school chromebooks.
Damage caused by water damage, etc. is NOT covered by
insurance and can be VERY expensive.
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NO FOOD
'OR DRINK |

N v
Also, ALL activity on ALL school computers is monitored

24 hours a day/7 days a week.

PLEASE remind your child that ALL websites, searches,
emails, games, etc. MUST be SCHOOL-APPROPRIATE.




